PIERCE COUNTY Board of Canvassers Meeting Minutes held Monday, February 27, 2023 – 9:00 a.m. Courthouse Main Level Conference Room #104 – 414 W. Main St. – Ellsworth, WI

Call to Order:	9:03 a.m. February 27, 2023 by Deputy County Clerk C. Kern.
Canvass Board Members:	Ken Peterson and Carol Zalusky quorum established.
Other Personnel:	None
Notification:	Candidates notified by Elections Commission. Public notice given via agenda February 21, 2023.
Agenda:	Motion by K. Peterson / C. Zalusky to approve agenda as presented; motion carried.
Public Comment:	None.
Minutes:	Motion by C. Zalusky / K. Peterson to approve minutes of the November 14, 2022 Canvass as presented; motion carried.
Canvass:	Began canvass of the February 21, 2023 Spring Primary Election at 9:07 a.m.
	NOTES FOR ALL: Individual notes included with municipality reporting section. It is helpful to circle the last &/or highest voter number in the poll book with a red pen or marker. Overall, great job! Board tallied results, printed reports & signed documents.
Adjourn:	Motion by K. Peterson / C. Zalusky to adjourn meeting at 10:30 a.m.; motion carried unanimously.

Office(s) to be Canvassed:

		Call-in Results	Canvassed Results
	Janet C. Protasiewicz	2077	2074
	Daniel Kelly	1434	1434
JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	293	293
	Jennifer R. Dorow	471	471
	Scattering	0	0

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Cl	ifton	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 4 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	168	166
			Daniel Kelly	108	108
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COL	JRT Everett D. Mitchell	19	19
			Jennifer R. Dorow	29	29
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 79

Notes: Circle last voter number in red. Protasiewicz call in number confirmed was 168, tally tape indicated 166; number adjusted to tally tape count of 166.

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Diamo	nd Bluff	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	20	20
			Daniel Kelly	18	18
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	6	6
			Jennifer R. Dorow	7	7
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 53

Number of Absentee Ballots: 5

Notes: Circle last voter number in red.

N	ame c	of Municipality: To	own of El Paso)	it: all-in esults	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	 25 23	<u>25</u> 23
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPF	REME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell Jennifer R. Dorow	 4	4 9
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 62

Number of Absentee Ballots: 9

Notes: Nice job!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Tow	yn of Ellswo	rth	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 2 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	53	53
				Daniel Kelly	71	71
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPRE	ME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	6	6
				Jennifer R. Dorow	19	19
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 32

Notes: Good job!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Gilma	in	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	78	78
			Daniel Kelly	28	28
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	8	8
			Jennifer R. Dorow	18	18
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 132

Number of Absentee Ballots: 21

Notes: Well done!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Hartla	nd	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	24	24
			Daniel Kelly	38	38
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	3	3
			Jennifer R. Dorow	15	15
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 80

Number of Absentee Ballots: 11

Notes: Nice job!

Name of Municipality:		of Municipality:	cipality: Town of Isabelle		Reporting Unit:		Ward 1
					Call- Resu		Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz		12	12
				Daniel Kelly		12	12
		JUSTICE OF THE SU	PREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell		2	2
				Jennifer R. Dorow		5	5
				Scattering		0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 3

Notes: Mark absentee voters in poll book with red "A" in front of voter number.

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Maide	n Rock	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	3	3
			Jennifer R. Dorow	4	4
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 79

Number of Absentee Ballots: 11

Notes: Nice work!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of	[°] Martell	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 – 2 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	<u>91</u> 80	<u>91</u> 80
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME (COURT Everett D. Mitchell Jennifer R. Dorow Scattering	4 19 0	4 19 0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 195

Number of Absentee Ballots: 35

Notes: Circle last voter # in the poll book in red.

N	ame c	of Municipality:	Town of Oak G	rove	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 3 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	86	86
				Daniel Kelly	100	100
		JUSTICE OF THE S	UPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	12	12
				Jennifer R. Dorow	26	26
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 45

Notes: Nice job!

N	ame o	of Municipality: Town of River	Falls	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 5 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	34	34
			Jennifer R. Dorow	38	38
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 397

Number of Absentee Ballots: 78

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red. Absentee numbers on certification page of poll book and inspector statement should be the number of absentee ballots returned and counted not the number of ballots mailed. Inspectors statement Total number of EDR's listed as 5. Appears there are 2 supplemental pages one with 5 EDR's listed and another with 2 EDR's. Verified and changed total to 7.

Name of Municipality:		of Municipality: Town of Rock	Elm	Reporting Unit:	Ward 1	
				Call-in Results	Canvassed Results	
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	21	21	
			Daniel Kelly	18	18	
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	0	0	
			Jennifer R. Dorow	7	7	
			Scattering	0	0	

Number of Absentee Ballots: 0

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red. Certification page on poll book indicated number of voters at 39 canvass confirmed actual number is 46.

N	ame c	of Municipality:	Town of Salem		t: I II-in sults	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	 27	27
				Daniel Kelly	 21	21
		JUSTICE OF THE S	SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	1	1
				Jennifer R. Dorow	 4	4
				Scattering	 0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 53

Number of Absentee Ballots: 9

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red.

N	ame c	of Municipality:	Town of Spring	Lake	Reporting Unit Cal Res	l-in	Ward 1-2 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly		<u>26</u> 39	<u>26</u> 39
		JUSTICE OF THE SU	JPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell		1	1
				Jennifer R. Dorow		8	8
				Scattering		0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 74

Number of Absentee Ballots: 13

Notes: Good job!

N	ame c	of Municipality:	Town of Trento	n	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 2 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	50	50
				Daniel Kelly	697	69
		JUSTICE OF THE S	UPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell		<u> </u>
				Jennifer R. Dorow	23	23
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 24

Notes: Great work!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Town of Trimb	elle	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 2 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	48	48
			Daniel Kelly	71	71
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	10	10
			Jennifer R. Dorow	41	41
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 171

Number of Absentee Ballots: 29

Notes: Few voters missing numbers confirmed voted by signature line.

N	ame c	of Municipality: T	own of Union		nit: Call-in esults	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	 <u>17</u> 42	<u> </u>
		JUSTICE OF THE SUP	REME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell Jennifer R. Dorow	 1	1
				Scattering	 0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 68

Number of Absentee Ballots: 3

N	ame c	of Municipality: Village of Bay	City	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	14	14
			Daniel Kelly	14	14
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	0	0
			Jennifer R. Dorow	2	2
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 6

Notes: Well done!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Village of Ellsw	orth	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 - 4 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	76	76
			Daniel Kelly	73	73
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	18	18
			Jennifer R. Dorow	33	33
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 208

Number of Absentee Ballots: 68

Notes: Absentee's in rejected envelope and should have been placed in the spoiled envelope.

N	ame c	of Municipality: Village of Elmy	vood	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	22	22
			Daniel Kelly	26	26
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	8	8
			Jennifer R. Dorow	4	4
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 60

Number of Absentee Ballots: 12

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red.

Name of Municipality:		of Municipality: V	illage of Maid	en Rock	Reporting Unit:	Ward 1
					Call-in Results	Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	1	3 13
				Daniel Kelly		8 8
		JUSTICE OF THE SUF	REME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell		1 1
				Jennifer R. Dorow		0 0
				Scattering		0 0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 2

Notes: Good job!

N	ame c	of Municipality: Village of Plum	City	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz Daniel Kelly	<u> </u>	<u>25</u> 39
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	2	2
			Jennifer R. Dorow	8	8
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 74

Number of Absentee Ballots: 18

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red. 2 Signatures missing on EL-103.

N	ame c	of Municipality: Village of Spri	ng Valley	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 1 - 2 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	64	64
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Daniel Kelly Everett D. Mitchell	<u> </u>	<u> </u>
			Jennifer R. Dorow	10	10
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 132

Number of Absentee Ballots: 15

N	ame c	of Municipality: City of Prescot	t	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Ward 1 - 5 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	174	173
			Daniel Kelly	91_	91
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	31	31
			Jennifer R. Dorow	30	30
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 73

Notes: Circle last voter # in poll book in red. County Clerk's office noticed when municipality dropped off supplies that the tally tape was 328 and last voter number was 327. Municipal clerk explained that ballot was fed into the system and voter pull ballot out before it was dropped into the ballot box, the voter then put the ballot back into the scanner and the poll workers believe that the ballot was counted both times. Clerk was sent back to perform draw down which resulted in adjustment of Protasiewicz from 174 to 173.

N	ame o	of Municipality: Cit	ty of River Fa	lls	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 6 - 9 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	354	354
				Daniel Kelly	110	110
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPR	REME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	33	33
				Jennifer R. Dorow	52	52
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 554

Number of Absentee Ballots: 177

N	ame c	of Municipality: City of	of River Fa	lls	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 10 – 13 Canvassed Results
				Janet C. Protasiewicz	103	103
				Daniel Kelly	27	27
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREM	IE COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	14	. 14
				Jennifer R. Dorow	11	11
				Scattering	0	0

Number of Absentee Ballots: 43

Notes: Good job!

N	ame c	of Municipality: City of River Fa	alls	Reporting Unit: Call-in Results	Wards 14 - 18 Canvassed Results
			Janet C. Protasiewicz	250	250
			Daniel Kelly	104	104
		JUSTICE OF THE SUPREME COURT	Everett D. Mitchell	54	54
			Jennifer R. Dorow	42	42
			Scattering	0	0

Number of Voters from Registration List: 454

Number of Absentee Ballots: 155